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From: Miriam Hill

Sent: 21 September 2015 12:46

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Rear of 18 Fore Street, Hatfield

Attachments: 20150911092918359.pdf; IMG_1266.jpg; IMG_1267.jpg; IMG_1268.jpg

S Original Message-----
From: Glen Harding : L1 SEP Z0ts
Sent: 11 September 2015 17:08 -

To: Miriam Hill | ? j
Cc: Madeleine Clark Lt bl Ve
Subject: Rear of 18 Fore Street, Hatfield

Miriam

Please treat this email as formal notification of our intent to remove one sycamore (T1
on plan) and two elders (T2 and T3) on the plan.

The trees are near to the Orchard site we looked at last year and I attach some photos I
took when I visited the site.

The trees are all damaging the boundary wall, and the damage will get worse as the trees
mature.

I can arrange access to either site as you wish.

Thanks
Glen

Glen Harding | Head of Park and Forestry Gascoyne Holdings Ltd Hatfield Park Estate
Office, Hatfield, Herts AL9 5NQ

I <14 Park Estate Office



